LA Raza ComMUNITY RESOURCE CENTER Social Services

CENTRO COMUNITARIO DE RECURSOS DE LA Raza Family Support

Information & Referral

Legal Immigration Services
Emergency Financial Support
Citizenship, Leadership, Advocacy

November 18, 2024

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689
Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org

To Whom it May Concern,

Per San Francisco Admin. Code § 12L, we welcome members of the public to attend our upcoming
Board of Directors Meeting.

Time: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join virtually with Google Meet

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/zwg-fdpp-sht

Or dial: (US) +1 347-745-6991 PIN: 215 534 535#

More phone numbers: https://tel.meet/zwg-fdpp-sht?pin=2508322607313

Please confirm receipt of our notice. Thank you.

Please confirm receipt of our notice. Thank you.
Sincerely,

S

Gabriel Medina
Executive Director

474 VALENCIA STREET, SUITE 100 - San Francisco, CA 94103 - 415-863-0764 - gmedina@larazacrc.org



From: Gabriel Medina

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Open Board Meeting: La Raza Community Resource Center
Date: Monday, November 18, 2024 10:06:47 PM

Attachments: Dec 2024 Letter to BOS LRCRC - Google Docs.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To Whom it May Concern,

Per San Francisco Admin. Code § 12L, we welcome members of the public to attend our
upcoming Board of Directors Meeting.

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

More phone numbers: https://tel. meet/zwg-fdpp-sht?pin=2508322607313

Please confirm receipt of our notice. Thank you.

Cordialmente,

Gabriel Medina (he/him)

Executive Director

La Raza Community Resource Center
474 Valencia Street #100

San Francisco, CA 94103
www.lLaRazaCRC.org

Cell: (415) 690-6992

Schedule a Meeting

30 min or 60 min

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message
only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a
written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this
message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in
the future.
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